Kath McIndoe

From: Chris Mackenzie [Chris.Mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 11 April 2008 7:02 a.m.

To: Murdo Beattie

Cc: brian.roche@nz.pwc.com; bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com;

jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com; Nicola.Purvis@russellmcveagh.com;
Pat.Bowler@russellmcveagh.com; Thomas Davis; William Peet

Subject: RE: Draft summary of position document
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Agree.

Regards

Chris

(Chris Mackenzie

Senior Advisor

Deputy Prime Minister's Office
(04) 471 9935 or (021) 799 499)

This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential
and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated
in the message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may
not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

"Murdo Beattie"
<murdo.beattie@ca

m.co.nz> To
"Thomas Davis"
10/04/2008 11:02 <Thomas.Davis@ontrack.govt.nz>,

pm "William Peet"

: <William.Peet@ontrack.govt.nz>,
<jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com>,
<brian.roche@nz.pwc.com>,
<bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com>,
<chris.mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz
N :

cc
<Pat.Bowler@russellmcveagh.com>,
<Nicola.Purvis@russellmcveagh.com>
Subject
RE: Draft summary of position
document

This is good. T think Chris and Brian neeed to stay away from substantive negotiations
on all but the price




Murdo Beattie - logo
Partner.

Cameron Partners Limited Wellington
level 12 | hp tower | 171 featherston
st

po box 10 307 | wellington | new
zealand

ddi (64 4) 494 7420 | mob (027) 447
8229

tel (64 4) 499 6650 | fax (64 4) 499
6651

WWW.cameronpartners.co.nz

CAMERON PARTNERS INSIGHT SERIES -
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This email message and any
attachments contain information that
is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you have received
this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and erase all
copies of the message and
attachments.

From: Thomas Davis [mailto:Thomas.DavisQontrack.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2008 10:54 p.m.

To: William Peet; jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com; brian.roche@nz.pwc,com; Murdo
Beattie; bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com; chris.mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz

Cc: Pat.Bowler@russellmcveagh.com; Nicola.Purvis@russellmcveagh.com

Subject: Re: Draft summary of position document

Only possible issue is removal of GGM delegations as this leaves almost nothing with
mgment. But give it a go, it may be better to reduce GGM authority to $150k

Thomas Davis

General Manager Corporate Services
ONTRACK

Tel 04 498 2084

Mob 021 486 704

————— Original Message-----

From: William Peet ‘

To: 'jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com' <jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com>;
'brian.roche@nz.pwc.com' <brian.roche@nz.pwc.com>; Thomas Davis;
'murdo.beattie@cam.co.nz' <murdo.beattie@cam.co.nz>; 'bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com'
<bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com>; 'chris.mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz'
<chris.mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz>

CC: 'pat.bowler@russellmcveagh.com' <pat.bowler@russellmcveagh.com>;
'Nicola.Purvis@russellmcveagh.com' <Nicola.Purvis@russellmcveagh.com>
Sent: Thu Apr 10 22:51:35 2008

Subject: Re: Draft summary of position document

Looks good. Plan on conf call at 0945 subject to brian and chris outcome of meeting
for those available.

Regards




————— Original Message—---—--

From: Jason Nichols <jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com>

To: brian.roche@nz.pwc.com <brian.roche@nz.pwc.com>; William Peet; Thomas Davis; Murdo
Beattie <murdo.beattie@cam.co.nz>; bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com <bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com>;
Chris Mackenzie <Chris.Mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz>

CC: Pat Bowler <Pat.Bowler@russellmcveagh.com>; Nicola Purvis
<Nicola.Purvis@russellmcveagh.com>

Sent: Thu Apr 10 22:38:31 2008

Subject: Draft summary of position document

Dear all,

Attached is a draft summary of position document, in light of our discussions with
Toll today.

Regards,
Jason

Jason Nichols
Solicitor

Russell McVeagh, Vodafone on the Quay, 157 Lambton Quay, PO Box 10-214, Wellington
6011, New Zealand

DIRECT PHONE 64 4 819 7513 | DIRECT FAX 64 4 499 9556 | MOBILE 64 21
537 884 ’

jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com <mailto:jason.nichols@russellmcveagh.com>
|  www.russellmcveagh.com <http://www.russellmcveagh.com/>

Please think of the environment before printing this email.

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged.

If you have received it in error, you may not read, use, copy or disclose this email
or its attachments. In that case, please let us know immediately by reply email and
then delete this email from your system. While we use standard virus checking
software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or
any attachment after it leaves our information systems. If you are interested in
establishing more secure communication between us, please contact our systems
administrator by email at mail.admin@russellmcveagh.com
<mailto:mail.admin@russellmcveagh.com>




